CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting					
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Wednesday 16 th March 2022 at 8pm. Participants were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, M Booth, J Booth, P Wilkinson, E. Rose, E Moralee, S Brack and C. Hollands (Clerk)					
133	133 Public Session No representations were made.					
134	Apologies for absence District Councillor B Sofflet and County Councillor T Taylor					
135	Declarations of interest None					
136	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 9 th February having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the Minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.					
137	Matters arising from the minutes None					
138	Finance 1. Bank balances A report on the Bank Balances was noted. 2. Payments (Cheque Numbers in brackets) Sharpe Group – Website Charge £30 (101453) NALC – Annual Subscription £90.70 (101454) 5 Villages First Responders – Grant toward equipment £300 (101455) 3. 2021/2022 National Salary Award for Clerks. It was agreed that the Clerk will be paid the increase awarded for 2021/2022 and that he be raised to SCP22 for the coming year and paid according to the new rate.					
139	Correspondence Items of correspondence have been circulated via e mail and any relevant information placed on the Village Facebook page.					
140	 Flooding Matters An update was given on outstanding matters. Works in the Church Lane Area should be undertaken by the County Council this Month. Toft Dyke Project is scheduled to start in the Spring when the weather improves. Savills have confirmed that they have completed several items of work including removing a dead tree, removing a rotten Bridge, flailing the Dyke Bank and contacting Farmers to advise them of their Riparian Responsibilities. Maintenance work on Gringley Road is due to be completed in the next 2 to 3 months. It was agreed that the Leaflet informing Riparian Owners of their responsibilities will be placed on the Website. It was agreed that whilst Highways and Flooding issues may be reported by the Parish Council, Residents are able to report these themselves. A note will be placed on the 					

Sig	ned	(CI	hairman)	Λ Γ)at	re
J15	1100	 10	iuii iiiuii	/ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	/ut	

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Website to inform them of the procedure.
141	 West Burton Solar Project An E mail received from IGP re the Solar Farm Project was discussed. It was agreed that a response will be drafted and agreed.
142	 There is a great deal of information and procedure that needs to be digested. It was agreed that a Proposal for Volunteer Training will be presented at the next Parish Council Meeting. The situation with location numbers on Defibrillators in the Village needs to be clarified.
143	 Village Security Matters Nottinghamshire Police are currently producing a document on Rural Crime. Pamphlets provided by the Police on Security for Residents have been distributed. There was a general discussion about next steps and it was agreed that our PCSO be invited to the next Parish Council Meeting to update the Council on the Neighbourhood Schemes that are currently available.
144	 Dog Fouling The ongoing problem of Dog Fouling within the Village was discussed. A draft leaflet has been produced and a quote obtained for Printing. The final version of the document and how it will be progressed is to be discussed at the next Parish Council Meeting. The possibility of obtaining dedicated red waste bins and possible locations for use by dog walkers was discussed
145	Councillor Code of Conduct The Clerk outlined the options for adopting a Code of Conduct. It was agreed that the new shorter version that has been circulated be adopted by the Parish Council.
146	Planning Application 22/00164/FUL. Demolition of existing building. Erect one new dwelling and associated works. (resubmission of 21/01033/FUL. Land adjacent to Almond Lodge, St Peters Lane, Clayworth. It was agreed that the Parish Council objects to the proposal for the following reasons; 1. There is a lack of car parking at the site. 2. Poor access to the site whilst works are undertaken. 3. There is a Tree in the middle of the site that has a Preservation Order on it. 4. A loss of the building and site as a Heritage asset to the Village.
147	 Any other business The Village is planning to hold a Platinum Jubilee Street Party centred on the Memorial Hall on the 4th June. It was agreed that the Clerk will submit the necessary request for permission to the County Council. The 'Give Way' sign at the junction of Gringley Road and Church Lane has been damaged. The Clerk will report this to the County Council.

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

148	Date and time of the next meeting
	It was agreed that the date of next Parish Council Meeting will be Wednesday 20 April 2022 at
	8pm in the Memorial Hall. The Chairman closed the meeting at 915pm.